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SUBJECT: DOE Oversight Bureau (DOE OB) Inspection Observations and Suggestions for 
Deletion National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Outfall(s) from 
LANLs Current NPDES Permit Number NM0028355 issued by Region 6 

Dear Mr. Casalina: 

Previous to completion of these suggestions for outfall deletion from the current Enviromnental 
Protection Agency (EPA) NPDES permit, DOE Oversight Bureau staff and Marc Bailey from 
LANVLANS Water Quality/RCRA staff visited NPDES discharge locations listed below in order to 
provide for the verification and suggestion for deletion of these outfalls(s) from the current NPDES 
permit under LANL' s Reduction of Outfall Program. 

• On November 17, 2010, TA-3, Building 357 (CMR Air Washers), Outfall 03A021 
• On April 7, 2011, TA-15, Building 312 (DARHT Cooling Tower), Outfall 03A185 
• On April 7, 2011, TA-21, Steam Plant Boiler Blowdown, Outfall 02Al29, and 
• On April 4, 2011 , TA-11 (Cooling Tower), Outfall 03A130 

All sites mentioned above were visited and verified for suggestion of closure. 

Observations: 

Outfall 03A021, TA-3, Building 357, Chemistry, and Metallurgy Building (CMR): 

The air washers for this system have not supplied water to this outfall since 2007. In the spring of 2008 
(air washers are used seasonally), the CMR Operations Group began operating the air washers in a "no 
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blowdown" configuration. In addition, discharges from the CMR cooling system were re-routed from 
Outfall 03A021 to the TA-46 Sanitary Wastewater System (SWWS) plant for emergency use only and/or 
are operating in a "closed-loop" system with final re-pluming of the system completed on May 10, 2010. 

Outfall 03Al85, TA-15, Building 312 (Dual Axis Radiographic Hydrodynamic Test facility 
[DARHT) Cooling Tower): 

The blowdown and overflow on this system was reconfigured to send all discharges from the cooling 
towers to the sanitary collection system at TA-46 Sanitary Wastewater System (SWWS) plant in July of 
2010. In the reconfiguration, the overflow pipe (PVC) was re-routed to the uphill end of the corrugated 
metal pipe (CMP) on the north side of the building. Before this reconfiguration was completed, this 
discharge line went through the CMP where it day-lighted at the downhill end as Outfall 03Al85. 

During construction, the PVC line was cut at the uphill end of the CMP and the resulting isolated PVC 
was pulled several feet at the downhill end of the CMP, in order to allow capping of the blowdown pipe 
and allowing it to be abandoned in place. In addition, the overflow line was exposed and tied into the 
new line to the recently constructed nearby lift station. In the post-construction configuration, the 
blowdown exits the DARHT building on the north side as before, but then flows through the old 
overflow line and back to the south and to the new lift station. The overflow line now flows directly into 
the new lift station line and then to the line that is tied into the TA-46 SWWS plant. 

Outfall 02A129, TA-21, Steam Plant Boiler Blowdown: 

Decommissioning and demolition of the TA-21 Steam Plant began on August 24, 2007. The final 
discharge from the holding tank occurred on September 20, 2007. All piping leading into and out of this 
outfall has been either been cut or disconnected, followed by capping. 

Outfall 03A130, TA-11, Building 30 (Cooling Tower): 

During this inspection DOE Oversight Bureau staff was informed that several funding requests are in 
process to replace the old water-cooled equipment at TA-11, Building 30, with new equipment and 
closed loop chiller system, eliminating the need for the present cooling tower. Personnel from ENV­
Water Quality-Risk Reduction Office walked down the facility in 2009, considered the proposed 
upgrades and annual discharge volumes, and recommended an interim, short-term solution to bring the 
outfall into compliance until upgrades are installed. The recommendation was to capture the blowdown 
and to either evaporate it or send it to an onsite facility (SWSS or High Explosive Wastewater Treatment 
Facility [HEWTF]) for treatment. The annual discharge volume for this outfall is around 2000 gallons, 
and the largest blowdown volume recorded from previous discharges was about 750 gal.Ions. From this 
walk down, minor piping modifications were initiated to divert the cooling tower blowdown to a capture 
tank, install electrical modifications for tank heaters and high-level interlocks, and to plug the existing 
NPDES Outfall discharge pipe. In addition to the 1000-gallon capture tank, a 300-gallon "tote" tank has 
been put into place to completely capture this discharge before it enters Outfall 03Al30 until final 
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modifications are finished. Materials were ordered in February 2010 and received in March for the 
upgrade and modifications to this system. Both of the mechanical and electrical modifications to the 
system were begun during the week of April 12th, and were completed by April 27th, 2010. 

The connection between the cooling tower blowdown piping and the PVC outfall pipe has been cut and 
capped and there are no intentions to ever discharge from this outfall again due to possible copper 
contamination exceedences and NPDES non-compliance. 

Recommendations: 

DOE Oversight staff recommends that all four outfalls be deleted from all current and future NPDES 
permit# NM0028355 as of the date of this letter. 

If you have any questions regarding these recommendations, please contact Erik Galloway of our Santa 
Fe office at (505) 476-6024. 

Sincerely, 

,~ -
Stephen Yanicak, StaffManager/POC 
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